RADID BROADCAST SERVICES

Oct G, 1963 KVOD

Carl Dabelstein
12524 "C" St.
Omaha 44, Nebraska

COLORADO
Dear Carl,

KUBC Y ~ 2t
% This is to verify your reception report of EVOD on

5,000 W - 580 KC "‘pril 12 ’ 1963'

I'm sorry your firet report was not anewered. I have

KRAI
CRAIG
000 w . =so xc been moved to El Paso since aAnril and gquite possibly your
report was lost somewere between El Paso and Albuquerque,
KSLV
MONTE VISTA For your files, KVCD 12 & 1 xw daytime statlion with

1,000 W - 1240 KC

a two tower DA. Normal programming is good muslic with UPI
news and weather, The majority of the studlo equlipment and

NEW MEXICO the tranemitter plant 1s Collins.
Thank you very wuch for your repott, the information
KVOD
AtsuquEraue given us by yourself and members of your club 1s always

1,000 W - 730 KC

welcome by standard broadcasters,

KRAC Looking forward to hearing from you again,

ALAMOGORDO

1.000 W . 1270 KC

Yours truly,

Rop foTa st

Eob Peticolas
TEXAS KVOD=XRAC-XINT

KINT
EL PAsO

1,000 - 1590 KC



